



## Jeffrey Anspach

---

Strategic thinker with strong operational and financial background in a variety of industries, who gets quickly to the root of key problems and finds effective solutions.. Executive-level expertise in corporate finance, management, operations, and negotiation support. Wide range of experience and success with public and privately-held corporations and with large (\$10B+ sales) and small businesses in operational improvements, business plan implementation, and cost reduction efforts.

Creates usable and flexible financial projection models that help identify opportunities for improvement and obtain financial support.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Senior Associate, Hamstreet & Associates, Portland, Oregon** 2016 – Present

Significant projects and responsibilities:

- Acting CFO of nutraceutical manufacturer in Chapter 11.
- Acting CFO of a tribally owned timber company. Developed a weekly cash flow forecast, set up and supported a financial accounting system, negotiation support for timber sales.

**Member Manager :: DDR Consulting, LLC, Terrebonne, Oregon** 2014 – 2016

- Due diligence engagements to facilitate acquisition/sale of businesses; financial modeling; advisory services in telecommunications, strategic planning, raising capital, gaining regulatory support for tribal government, local business and tribal communities.

**CEO, Warm Springs Ventures, Warm Springs, Oregon** 2005 - 2014

- Led startup of Warm Springs Telecommunication Company through the initial feasibility, capital acquisition and startup phases to maturation as a profitable and indispensable participant in the local tribal economy.

**Senior Consultant, Glass & Associates, Portland, Oregon** 1997 – 2005  
**Consultant, Hamstreet & Company**

- Analysis and evaluation of operations and preparation of financial models and cash forecasts in connection with corporate restructuring engagements.

**Financial Consultant/Auditor/Tax Accountant** 1988 – 1997

- Sole proprietorships, Van Beek & Company, Deloitte & Touche

### EDUCATION and CERTIFICATIONS

|   |      |
|---|------|
| Certified Turnaround Professional (CTP), TMA (inactive) | 2001 |
| Certified Public Accountant (CPA), Oregon (inactive)    | 1992 |
| BS, Accounting, Florida State University                | 1988 |

**Military**

U.S. ARMY; 82nd AIRBORNE DIVISION - Ft. Bragg, NC; Sergeant (E5)

1983-1986

**Board and Professional Association Appointments and Community Leadership**

Participated on CTWS Investment Advisory Committee Board, Jefferson County Economic Development Committee, Rural Development Initiatives CORE Collaborative/Wy'East Central Oregon Enterprise Facilitation Resource Board, Treasurer Central Oregon Locavore